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Lt. William Kingsbury

From: POLICE <POLICE@bobitpartners.com>
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 8:08 AM
To: Ptlm. Carl Sheppard
Subject: Solve Crimes with Face Search Technology

  

 
 

  

 

  

If you haven't tried it yet, now's your chance 

Clearview AI is an Internet search engine for faces. It only takes one photo of a suspect’s face, 

one quick tap on your cell phone or computer, and one second of search time. Get results from 

mug shots, online profiles, news articles, and thousands of other publicly available sources. 

Hundreds of law enforcement agencies nationwide use Clearview AI to solve crimes and 

save lives, ranging from local police to state troopers to federal agencies. Our technology has 

enabled law enforcement to: 
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 Break up an online child pornography ring and rescue a 7-year-old girl 

 Crack a 32-year old unsolved homicide case 

 Bust a multi-million dollar credit card fraud operation 

 And solve hundreds of other cases across the country 

Click the button below to sign up for your 30-day free trial with unlimited searches. No 

strings attached. It only takes one minute to install and you can start searching immediately. 

 

OR 

 

Got questions or want to schedule a webinar? Shoot us an e-mail at help@clearview.ai 
 

    

You are currently subscribed as sheppard@medwaypolice.com. Manage your email 
preferences. 
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Learn more first 

Try it out for free right now 


